MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 8 2014

TO: Michael Herring, City Administrator

FROM: Mike Geisel, Director of Public Services

RE: CVAC Signage

As you aware, the 2014 budget provide funding for new signage at the Chesterfield
Valley Athletic Complex. The Parks Division has worked to develop an attractive
and effective sign concept, which is similar in concept to the signage at the entry to
the Amphitheater at Central Park.

Prior to initiating our procurement process, Staff would like the Planning and Public
Works Committee to review and approve the sign concept for the record. We
certainly would not desire to procure a sign without Council’s full consent and
awareness. As proposed, this sign would be located adjacent to the privacy fence
enclosure in the main parking lot. When combined with the landscape planter
which has been constructed by staff, the sign and landscaping will assist in
substantially obscuring the dumpster enclosure. In doing so, it will not only
enhance the complex identification, but improving the aesthetics as well,

As such, I request that the materials related to the proposed signage, be reviewed at
the next Planning and Public Works Committee meeting, in hopes of securing
conceptual approval. If approved, Staff will proceed to procure the sign in
accordance with the City’s purchasing policies.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please advise.
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ot ¢
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Cc Tom McCarthy, Parks and Recreation Director ‘f/
Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director ((é
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755 Spirit of St. Louis Blvd.
Chesterfield, MO 63005
636-536-0400
info@landmarksignusa.com
www.landmarksignusa.com

NOTES-

New Archway Ideas-

Size- 264"x360"

Custom Stone Pillars

Custom Welded Archway
Dimensional Logo and Lettering
Custom Masonry
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